From: Ernie Vickers

To: York Potash Harbour
Subject: RE: TR030002 York Potash Harbour Facilities Order : Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 30 March 2015 11:11:19

Thank you for your e mail of 27 March with reference to the above.

For this Council ‘s purposes | consider the consultation adequate and have no further comments
at this stage.

Regards,

Ernie Vickers,
Development Control,
Middlesbrough Council .

From: York Potash Harbour [mailto:YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 March 2015 17:05

To: Ernie Vickers

Subject: TR0O30002 York Potash Harbour Facilities Order : Adequacy of Consultation Request

Dear Sir/Madam
York Potash Harbour Facilities Order TRO30002

Please follow the link below to view the Adequacy of Consultation Request
for this proposed National infrastructure project:

http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/document/3095153

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser.

Yours faithfully

York Potash Harbour Facilities Order Team
3/18 Eagle Wing

The Planning Inspectorate

Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning

Inspectorate casework and appeals)


mailto:Ernie_Vickers@middlesbrough.gov.uk
mailto:YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://infrastructure.planningportal.gov.uk/document/3095153
mailto:YorkPotashHarbour@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's

National Infrastructure Planning portal)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the
Planning Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. IT you have received this email in error please notify the
system manager .

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.

www . websense.com

A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A AT A AT A A A A A A A AATAAAAAAXAAAAAA A XA AIAAIAA A A AR AR A XA XA XA ddk

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet
virus scanning service supplied by VVodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

*** Email Security scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** |IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders ***
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Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the
individual and not necessarily those of

Middlesbrough Council. Internet communications are not secure and
therefore Middlesbrough Council does

not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message as it
has been transmitted over a public

network. If you suspect the message may have been intercepted or amended,
please call the sender.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be
Iegal#y ﬁrivileged, and are solely for the

use of the intended recipient. IT you receive this in error, please do
not disclose any information to anyone

and notify the sender at the above address. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or

omitted, in reliance on the contents, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Middlesbrough Council®s computer systems and communications may be
monitored to ensure effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Save energy, money and the environment - is it really necessary to print
this message?


http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate/about/personal-information-charter
http://www.websense.com/

** This email has been scanned for viruses, vandals and malicious

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.



